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DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE
Joint Atomic Energy Intelligence Committee

14 February 1980 (b) (1)

(b) (3)

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

Deputy Director of Central Intelligence
VIA: Deputy Director for National Foreign Asgessment
FROM: | :

Chairman, Joint Atomic Energy Intelligence

Committee

SUBJECT: Judgments of the DCI's Nuclear Intelligence

Panel on the 22 September 1979 Event

1. " Action Requested: None. Attached are the judgments
and recommendations of your Nuclear Intelligence Panel regard-
ing the 22 September 1979 event in the Southern Hemisphere, as
discussed with you on 13 February at the conclusion of their
three day meeting.

2. Background:

The attached summary of Panel views was prepared by the
Panel Chairman, Mr. Louis H. Roddis, Jr. Subjects other than
the 22 September event which were reviewed during the 11-13
February NIP meeting and discussed with you on the 13th will
also be included in the formal Panel report that will be com-
pPleted in the near future.

Attachment: :
As Stated Above

APPROVED FOR RELEASE
DATE: FEB 2005
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